
 
 
 

 

 

Depar tmen t  o f  

Community Investment  

Redevelopment Commission Agenda Item 
 
DATE:   1 / 24 / 2018 

FROM:   Tim Corcoran, Director of Planning 

SUBJECT: Loading Study 
 
 
PURPOSE OF REQUEST: 
Specifics: 
 
The Department of Planning is requesting a sum of $15,000 from the Riverwest TIF to 
engage a consultant for a loading study to develop a concept plan to test the floor space 
and parking capacity for a city block. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
INTERNAL USE ONLY:  Project Code:________________ 
Total Amount new/change (inc/dec) in budget:_$15,000_____________; broken down by:   
 Acct #________________  Amt:___________; Acct #_______________  Amt:___________; 
 Acct #________________  Amt:___________; Acct #_______________  Amt:___________; 
Going to BPW for Contracting?  Y/N    Is this item ready to encumber now?_____________ 
Existing PO#_____________Inc/Dec $_____________ 


